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WALRER ART

17710 Lyndale Aghu) South Minneapolis 3, Minnesota FEderal 6-0301 Martin L. Friedman, Director
02/:.
April 26, )l&

Mr. Ivan Serpa

c/o Museu de Arte Mo

Ceixa Postal 44

Rio de Janeiro, Brasi &
Dear Mr. Serpa: (i;>

The payment for your painting was purchased from the exhibition
NEW ART OF BRAZIL will not be m& hrough the Consulate of Brazil in
New York City as we wrote in January

On April 9th we sent the payment to Mr<;:} ncisco Matarazzo Sobrinho
of S3o Paulo who will in turn pay you t 605. The remaining US$25.
will be paid to you through the Banco do B ;

We apologize for the delay in getting the pay o you, but hope you
will have it soon.

Sincerely yours, OO

Suzanne Foley

Assistant Curator | :@
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